

Burlington Iowa Friends Of The Depot
P.O. Box 26
Burlington, Iowa 52601

Meeting Minutes

Tony Dixon – Chairman

Place	Date	Time	Note Taker	Attendance
RonDavoo	7/11/2019	7:00PM	Sharon Fangman	9

Tony Dixon called the meeting to order and Sharon Fangman read the minutes and gave the treasurer's report. Dom Traman made motion to accept as presented and Betty Raines seconded the motion. Approved by voice vote.

Tony informed the group we did not receive the grant for the floors. The comments from the committee questioned method, products, and process for restoring the floors and marble walls. The fact they suggested using polyurethane to seal marble made us question how much they know about restoring marble and terrazzo. Sharon sent their comments to contractor for review and they felt the committees were not very knowledgeable. Royale concrete are willing to work with us again.

Diane Sweeden made a suggestion on sending the grant application in earlier and not wait until the last day to submit. Tony and Sharon will discuss this with Jarred.

The flood damage to the great room and restrooms is cleaning and sanitizing but Grier's had more water in kitchen area and got into the drywall. The contractor was awarded a contract this past week for the depot. Until work is completed the depot remains closed.

Cheryl Lotz mentioned we need to update the pictures on our website. Tony will submit new ones to our webmaster.

July is dues collection month and attending members paid.

Diane Sweden made motion to adjourn and Cheryl Lotz seconded the motion.